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April 17, 2024 
 

TO:  Interested Bidders 
 
FROM: Scott Kawai 
  Contracts Department 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 2 

IFB No. 23L-0214 Leahi Hospital Relighting 
 

 
The items listed hereinafter are hereby made a part of the contract for the above project and 
shall govern the work, taking precedence over previously issued plans and specifications 
governing the items mentioned: 
 
Please see attached regarding product substitution request: 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 



 

 

Project Memo 
Project No.: IFB No. HHSC FY 23L-0214 Leahi Hospital Relighting 

Date: 4/16/2024 

 

The following fixture types, manufactures, and model numbers are rejected and not considered 

an approved equal for the referenced Fixture Type designated by the design drawings: 

 

Fixture Type  Manufacturer   Model No.      

Fixture Type A  Ledalux   VPA-30-4K-SV 

 

Fixture Type E  NLS Lighting   VSS-S-T5-16L-40-40K8-UNV-CM-BRZ 

 

Fixture Type E  Brownlee Lighting  7155-BL-C24-40K 


